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08-17 Version: 0 Name: APPOINTMENT TO THE COMMUNITY ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

Executive Orders Status: Introduced

10/2/2008 In control: County Legislature

10/6/2008 Final action: 10/2/2008

Brian K Johnson, is appointed to the Community Advisory Committee of the Health Care Foundation
of Greater Kansas City to fill the vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Mr. Tom Haley. Mr.
Johnson will fulfill Mr. Haley's remaining term beginning immediately and continue through December
2010. A copy of Mr. Johnson's resume is attached.

2007 - 2009 EXO'S, COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC)

Attachments: 1. ExeOrd#08-17.pdf
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #08-17
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: October 1, 2008
RE: COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF THE HEALTH CARE

FOUNDATION OF GREATER KANSAS CITY APPOINTMENT

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
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File #: 08-17, Version: 0

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Date:
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